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5 BOCES Road
[image: image1.emf]Poughkeepsie, NY 12601 
845-486-4800


Norah Merritt, Ph.D


Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources
Phone: 845-486-4800
E-mail:  norah.merritt@dcboces.org
TO: 

All Dutchess BOCES employees

FROM:  
Norah Merritt

RE:  

Personnel Directory
The 2024-2025 Personnel Directory is currently being prepared.
If you wish your address to be excluded from the directory, please fill out and sign this form and return to the Office of  Human Resources in the Administration Building to the attention of Renee Gremillot by Monday, September 23, 2024.  You can send via interoffice, or send a signed, scanned form to renee.gremillot@dcboces.org.
                        I would like my address to be excluded from the 2024-2025 personnel directory.  

                        __________________________________________________________________

                        Print Name

                        __________________________________________________________________

                        Signature

                             M:\Personnel Directory  - do not delete- original file\Personnel Directory Memo 24-25.doc
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